

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 23, 1961

Mr. William C. Briggs
Rodey, Dickason, Sloan, Akin & Robb
Attorneys at Law
First National Bank Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: Oil Conservation Commission
v. Tri-State Insurance Company,
Valencia County, No. 10270

Dear Mr. Briggs:

The subject wells should be plugged as outlined
below:

Williams & Gore Well No. 1-A, NE/4 NW/4, Section
27, Township 7 North, Range 4 West, Valencia County,
New Mexico.

This well should be cleaned out to a depth
of 3705 feet and filled with heavy plugging mud.
A 25-sack cement plug should be spotted at a
depth of 250 feet by means of tubing, and a 10-
sack cement plug should be set at the surface.
A steel pipe four inches in diameter should be
set as a marker in the top of the cement and
should extend four feet above the surface of
the terrain.

Hawaiian-New Mexico Oil Ventures Well No. 1,
SW/4 SW/4, Section 27, Township 7 North, Range
4 West, Valencia County, New Mexico.

This well should be cleaned out to a depth
of 3604 feet and filled completely from total
depth to the surface with cement. A steel pipe